Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
October 13, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 4 s. 2024

TO: SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS of IMPLEMENTING SCHOOLS
OF SPECIAL PROGRAM FOR THN:':).RTS (SPA) & SPECIAL

PROGRAM SPORTS (SPS) MANAOAG NHS, MANGALDAN NHS,

AN G. MACARAEG NHS, TAYUG NHS

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PHD, CESO VI
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION CONFRENCE ON THE PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION OF
SPECIAL PROGRAM FOR THE ARTS (SPA) & SPECIAL PROGRAM
IN SPORTS (SPS)

PARTICULARS

1. The Division Conference of School Heads and Department Heads of
implementing schools of Special Program for the Arts (SPA) & Special Program
in Sports (SPS) will be held on October 16,2024, 9:00 a.m. at Manaoag NHS
Conference Room.

2. Participants to said conference should bring the following:

School Profile-List of Teachers on the different specialization offered
School Enrolment for the past 3 years-male, female by specialization
Implementing guidelines of Program Support Fund (PSF)

Teachers Classroom program

Regional/Division Arts Festival of Talents
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3. Travel allowance/expenses of the said conference shall be charged to the
school’s MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is directed.
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